STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING

GOVERNOR POST OFFICE BOX 2088

STATE LAND DFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICQO 87504
(5051 827-5800

August 8, 1991

KELLAHIN, KELLAHIN & AUBREY
Attorneys at Law

P. O. Drawer 2265

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: CASE NO. 10339
ORDER NO. R-9562

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the
subject case.

Sincerely,

Florene Davidson
OC Staff Specialist

FD/sl
cC: BLLM - Carlsbad

Dean Cross
Tom Kellahin




(conoco)

Midland Division
Exploration and Production

September 19, 1991

Mr. William LeMay

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Dear Mr. LeMay:

S DIVISION
op onoco Inc.
i 10 Desta Drive West
Midiand, TX 79705-4514

ﬁm 9 18(915)686-5400

ORDER NO. R-9562 - Application of Conoco, Inc.

For A High Angle/Horizontal Directional Drilling

Pilot Project And An Unorthodox Oil Well Location,
NW/4 Sec. 17, T-19S, R-25E, Eddy County, New Mexico

The above order, approving the drilling of a horizontal well in the North Dagger Draw Pool by Conoco,
was issued August 9, 1991. The application, hearing testimony, and the order all identified the proposed

well, to be drilled at this location, as the Barbara Federal No. 13.

Conoco would like to request that the name of the proposed horizontal well, as approved by this Division
Order, be changed to the Barbara Federal No. 14. Since the drilling permit has not yet been filed, the only
official reference to a Well No. 13 is in this Division Order. We would like to permit this well for drilling

as the Barbara Federal No. 14.

Thank you for your help in this matter. Please contact Jerry Hoover at (915) 686-6548 if there are any

questions concerning this request.

Very truly yours,

Jerry W. Hoover
Senior Conservation Coordinator



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
September 26, 1991 (5051827-5800
Conoco, Inc.

10 Desta Drive West
Midland, Texas 79705-4514

Attn: Jerry Hoover

RE: Division Order No. R-9526
Case No. 10339

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Per your letter dated September 19, 1991 requesting a name change of the proposed
horizontal well to be drilled in the NW/4 of Section 17, Township 19 South, Range 25 East,
NMPM, North Dagger Draw - Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, from

the Barbara Federal Well No. 13, as referenced in said Order, to the Barbara Federal Well
No. 14.

All other provisions in said Order No. R-9526 remaining unchanged, the Division certainly
has no problem with your request. Please mention said difference by Order number on the
Application to Drill form or subsequent Sundry notice for future reference.

Sincerely, _

——

MICHAEL E. STOGNER
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

MES/jc

ccC: OCD - Artesia
U.S. BLM - Carlsbad
File: Case No. 10339



